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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
ORIGINAL CONDITION:

The Mother Lode Coalition Mining Company power plant was built as a three story,
60' long by 40' wide building with a distinctive clerestory roof. It was situated
on a lot 100' on the eastern border, 150' on the north, 130' on the west with
McCarthy Creek as the southern border. A 3-step stairway leads to the front door
which was covered by a small eave. On the east side a smaller addition (2 story,
approximately 10' wide by 20' long) sat at a right angle to the main building.
This addition served as the terminal for power lines leading to and from the
Mother Lode Mine for electrical power. On the west side a single smoke stack was
attached to the building and rose approximately 40' from ground level. The
building appears to have been painted green with white trim and, according to
photographs, there were no external signs or other projections. According to
reports, the inside housed an Allis Chalmers steam turbine powered by a diesel-
fired boiler.

PRESENT APPEARANCE:

The building remains on the same size lot, slightly shrunken. Erosion from
McCarthy Creek has left only 10-15 feet of earth on the south side of the building.
The general dimensions (40' x 60') are the same. The small stair and eave are

now gone. The small building addition, which was the power line terminal on the
east side, is also gone. The smoke stack has been taken down and lost. The
siding is still in place though, through time, has weathered and cracked. Most
windows have lost their glass and have been boarded up on the main sides. The
corrugated metal roof is in need of repairs.

A doorway is now visible on the east side where the small addition was attached.

The northeast corner now has two garage type doors which comprise the main entrance.
The timbers have suffered dry rot for the first 1-2 feet, and the two middle
supports must be jacked, replaced, and straightened. The building is a faded

green. It is mostly still intact, and relatively little altered from its original
appearance.

Inside, there remains the turbine pedestal. It is believed that this turbine was
moved to Kennecott. The floor is a combination of concrete and wooden planks.
Toward the south wall is the boiler; with much of its original brick housing
having been dismantled. No other large machinery remains inside. The building
is empty except for miscellaneous bricks, ledgers, letter files and furniture
from both earlier use and accumulated storage over the years.

The power plant is an impressive and unexpected industrial remainder of Alaska's
mining history. It remains the dominant structure in a ghost mining camp setting.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The year 1899 was an important one for the copper industry as a whole, but
especially for the industry in the State of Alaska. At that time two prospectors
discovered the fabulous ore deposits that were to become the Kennecott Mining
Company's mainstay, and also the deposits that became the Mother Lode Mining
Company claims. This latter company's significance is its independent development.
With little financial backing and a high grade ore, the only mine with copper ore
still above 607% in 1923, wagons and sleds were used to bring the unearthed deposits
to the railroad. This mine was the only rich claim on the east side of the

copper bearing ridge. The ore was brought to McCarthy Creek and freighted to the
townsite for loading only the Copper River and Northwestern Railroad, built by
Morgen—-Guggenheim interests for Kennecott.

Due to severe topographic and weather conditions, the movement of ore down the
mountain was a tedious, stop—-and-go proceedure. Winter months were the best,
when the ground was frozen and sleds could be used. In the summer, wet weather
turned the ground into a series of bogs; and often shipments of ore were stopped
dead. After the completion of the Copper River and Northwestern Railroad the
isolation of McCarthy was broken; and the Mother Lode Mining Company began a
series of expansions. During this time a power plant was envisioned to supply
electrical energy to the mine, the Tramway and the miners. Supplies were gathered
and work begun around 1914, By the next year, 1915, a tramway connected the mine
with bunkers on McCarthy Creek. The large 40' x 60' 3 story wooden building now
stood in the townsite of McCarthy. Initially a coal-fired boiler powered an

Allis - Chalmers steam turbin, using more than 10 miles of power lines, electricity
was supplied to the Mother Lode Mine.

In 1919 severe snow slides destroyed both the power lines and the tramway. It
was a financial blow to the company and they liquidated 51% of their stock to the
Kennecott Mining Company. This signaled the end of a totally independent growth.
The new Mother Lode Coalition Mining Company became a subsidiary of the Kennecott
Mining Company.

Soon after a cross cut was driven from Kennecott's Bonanza Mine to the Mother

Lode workings and ore thereafter was transported down the tramway to the Kennecott
concentrator. The power plant at McCarthy was no longer needed and the turbine
was removed to Kennecott, and the building closed. Although its time in use was
quite limited, this building was a symbol of formative years of the Mother Lode
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Mining Company and provided a significant chapter in its own right in the Copper
Mining Annuals of Alaska. The Mother Lode Power Plant is a moot reminder of a

time when mining carved an incredible niche out of the Wrangell Mountain wilderness.
It is an exceptional example of industrial development in a formidable environment.

The present owners have acquired the building for historic restoration and
preservation, to be utilized as headquarters and an outfitting center for mountain
climbers and recreationists in the Wrangell Mountain wilderness.



